From: Anne Clarke <@nsai.ie>
Sent: Thursday 24 September 2020 11:23

To: Fred Logue <@fplogue.com>

Subject: AIE response - update to I.S. EN ISO 14065:2013 link

Dear Mr Logue,

Further to our response of 23rd September please find an update to the I.S. EN ISO 14065:2013 link

provided in the table below.

I.S. EN ISO
14001:2004
I.S. EN ISO
14001:2015
I.S. EN ISO
14004:2010

I.S. EN ISO
14004:2016
I.S. ENISO
14015:2010
I.S. EN ISO
14064-1:2012
I.S. ENISO
14064-2:2012
I.S. ENISO
14064-3:2012
I.S. ENISO
14065:2012
I.S. EN ISO
14065:2013

Kind regards,
Anne Clarke

Anne Clarke
Administrator
Corporate Services

Direct access to this Standard within the
NSAI Standard Webstore is available here
Direct access to this Standard within the
NSAI Standard Webstore is available here
Direct access to this Standard within the
NSAI Standard Webstore is available here.

Please note that the table detailing the
Standards provides in your AIE request
dated 25 August, the reference number for
this particular Standard provides a
corresponding title related to another
standard. For the avoidance of doubt, we
have linked to the Standard using the
reference number as opposed to the title.
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
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